Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 6/4/2020 9:46:50 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770619490661 Delivery Exception

Ve were unable to complete delivery of your

package

We made a delivery attempt: 06/04/2020 9:35 am. Don't wait until the
next business day for your delivery. Pick up your package(s) today
after 7.00 pm at 12600 SOUTH PRAIRIE AVENUE.

See "Resolving Delivery Issues” for recommended actions

See "Preparing for Delivery” for helpful tips

Tracking # 770619490661

Ship date:
Wed, 6/3/2020

Mindy Wiloox, Planning My
City of Inglswood, Planning Div

S
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Shipment Facts

Delivery exception

Fediox gllempted, bul was unable 1o complete delivary of the

following shipment

Tracking number:
Bratus:
Reforsnees:
Servics type:
Packaging tyvps:
Numbaer of pleces:

Welght:

Special handling/SBervices:

770819490661
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D21T01238.00 TR2
Fadix Priority Gvernight@®
Fadb«® Envaiops
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Deliver Weaskday

Schedulad delivery:
Fri, 6/5/2020 by 12:00
am

Edvigs B Mbakup, Envire
Protect Spac

Feders! Avighion Admnistration
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Los Angales Alrports District
Offie

ELBEGUNDO, A 80245
us




Standard transit: SA475020 by 1030 am
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Preparing for Delivery
Te help ensurs successiul dalivery of your shipment, pleass review

the balow

Won't he in?

You rmay be abls {o hold vour delvery at g convenient FedE Werld
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Sarvics Center or FedBx Ofice location for piok up. Track yvour

shipment fo determine Hold at FedEx localion avallabi




